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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: VerVelde, Rachel

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: LRB 13-1650/1

Mary,

Could we receive a senate companion for LRB 13-1650/17

Thanks,

Rachel A. VerVelde

Office of Senator Glenn Grothman
Rachel.VerVelde@legis. wi.gov
0O: 608-266-7513
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o nd 101.861 of the statutes; and fo affect 2007 Wisconsin Act 63,

section 44 (1); relating to: the effective date for licensing and registration

requirements for electricians and electrical contractors.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under statutory provisions that will become law on April 1, 2013, a person may
not work as a master, journeyman, beginning, or apprentice electrician or as an
electrical contractor unless the person is licensed or registered with the Department
of Safety and Professional Services. This law, and rules promulgated pursuant to
this law, impose various experience, training, examination, and other requirements
on applicants for these licenses, depending on the type of license being issued. This
bill changes the effective date of these statutory provisions to April 1, 2014.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 101.861 of the statutes is amended to read:
101.861 Municipal licensing authority. Any ordinance enacted by a

municipality that relates to licensure or certification of electrical contractors or
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electricians pursuant to the municipality’s authority under s. 101.865, 2005 stats.,
or s. 101.87, 2005 stats., and that is in existence on March 19, 2008, shall remain in
effect until April 1, 2013 2014, but may not be amended or repealed during this time
period. Beginning on April 1, 2013 2014, such an ordinance is no longer in effect, and
municipalities may no longer impose any registration, licensing, or certification
requirements on electrical contractors, electricians, or electrical inspectors.
SECTION 2. 2007 Wisconsin Act 63, section 44 (1) is amended to read:
[2007 Wisconsin Act 63] Section 44 (1) The treatment of sections 59.79 (4) and
101.862 of the statutes takes effect on the first day of the 61st 73rd month beginning
after publication.

(END)




Rose, Stefanie

From: VerVelde, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2013 9:39 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1669/1 Topic: Effective date for licensing of electricians

Please Jacket LRB -1669/1 for the SENATE.



